City of Caribou, Maine Municipal Building
25 High Street

Caribou, ME 04736

_ AGENDA Telephone (207) 493-3324
Caribou Planning Board Fax (207 498-3954
Regular Meeting

Thursday May 12, 2022, at 5:30 p.m.

The meeting will be broadcast on Cable Channel 1301 and the City’s YouTube Channel.
Public Comments submitted prior to the meeting no later than 4:00 pm on Thursday, May 12, 2022,
will be read during the meeting. Send comments to CEO Ken Murchison at
kmurchison{@cariboumaine.org or call 493-5967.

L. Call Meeting to Order, Determine Quorum

II. Public Hearings
a. Novel Energy Solutions, Maine Caribou Connector CSG, LLC Final Plan Review for
Solar Array Project Tax Map 013 Lot 002B in the R-3 District
b. Public Hearing Home Occupation Application for Lindsey Paradis DBA Paradis
Aesthetics, 47 Meadowbrook Drive, Tax Map 010A Lot 003 in the R-1 District

III.  Approval of minutes
a. Approval of Minutes of the April 14, 2022, Planning Board Meeting

IV.  Council Liaison Updates
V. New Business

VI.  Old Business
a. Land Use Table Workshop Next Work Session
b. Site Design Review Application process follow-up.

VII.  Staff Report

Presentation of Riverfront Development District to Council
Dangerous Buildings

Caribou Trailer Park Closure/West Gate Villa Clean Up
Landbank Legislation

Maine Northern Railroad Reuse

opoow

VIII. Adjournment



i



Municipal Building

City of Caribou, Maine 2 HighiSicet
Caribou, ME 04736

Telephone (207) 493-3324

Fax (207 498-3954

www.cariboumaine.org

Caribou Planning Board Meeting Minutes
Thursday, April 14, 2022 @ 5:30 pm
City Council Chambers

Members Present: Dan Bagley, Christine Solman, Amanda Jandreau, Dave Corriveau, Frank McElwain,
Eric Hitchcock and Steve Wentworth
Other in Attendance: Ken Murchison — CEQ; John Morrill — Councilor Liaison

Chairman Dan Bagley called the meeting to order at 5:46 pm.

I. Call Meeting to Order, Determine Quorum — Chairman Dan Bagley called the meeting to order
at 5:46 pm. A quorum was present.

IL. Public Hearings — None.

III.  Approval of Minutes -
a. Approval of Minutes of the March 10, 2022, Planning Board meeting.

Amanda Jandreau moved to approve the minutes as presented; seconded by David Corriveau.

Discussion followed and Dan Bagley noted that under IV New Business, a. Review of Section 13-
700.13 Home Occupations the Signage Language in the third paragraph should be amended to
read “not to exceed two feet in any dimension.”

The Motion was amended and seconded (Amanda Jandreau and David Corriveau)

Roll Call Vote:

Steve Wentworth — Yes; Frank McElwain — Yes; Amanda Jandreau — Yes; Christine Solman —
Yes; Dave Corriveau — Yes; Eric Hitchcock — Yes.

Motion carried with all in favor.

IV.  Council Liaison Update
a. Council Liaison to the Planning Board John Morrill presented an update of City Council
activities to the Board

i. Pending Energy Credit Agreement with Nordic Sun Energy with the City which would
result in cost saving of 15 to 20% of the City’s energy cost. RSU39 is also involved with
this proposal. In a related question, Amanda Jandreau asked about the Solar Array
development and whether the City is leasing land for the project. Councilor Morrill
indicated it would be on the developer’s land, doesn’t know if he has been to the Planning
Board yet or the stage of that project. Basically, they need to sell the power before they
build the project. Location near a transformer that has capacity and the ability of the power
grid to accept generated power is limited. Sen. Jackson has proposed a bill to connect
transmission line to the grid downstate, which would help development.

ii. Fagade Improvement Grant, the Council approved Fagade Grants to four businesses this
round, a great mix of new and existing businesses, Thrive Body Spa, Signage Level Grant
$1500.00, Rossignol Performance and Fitness Signage Level Grant $1500.00, Creative



— —

Level Grant $1500.00 (reuse of Buzzell’s Building).

iii. Revolving Loan Committee is working with two new businesses relating to metalwork
and ceramics/stained glass.

iv. Blight 2022, with the melting of the snow the city will resume our focus on limiting blight
in our community through series of articles and outreach to educate the public of blight
issues in our community, Staff will be working on blight remediation projects throughout
the City and hope to employ the State’s new Land Bank legislation and techniques to
alleviate blighted conditions in our community.

v. The City Council welcomed Governor Mills and delegation representatives as they
announced legislation to save our Veterans Home from closure.

vi. City Councilors toured the former Merlin One Power Plant and were informed of current
conditions and concerns on the site, City ownership, the need to remediate asbestos and
petroleum products in order to sell the property and effect the demolition and
redevelopment of that site. There is an abundance of friable asbestos and other fixtures
containing asbestos, including equipment that is a large undertaking to abate. The City
still technically owns the property and is still burdened with these environmental issues
going forward. Regarding the steam plant, Dan Bagley inquired whether the City is
required to do the remediation before a sale can go through. Councilor Morrill indicated
that as a municipality, we have better avenues for funding to remediate the property and
that through the grapevine, the estimate for the abatement project would be $2-3M.
Activity on this site could have an effect on the Riverfront Renaissance planning that is
ongoing.

vii. Chairman Bagley thanked Councilor Morrill for the update and stated this will be a
permanent entry in the agenda. Councilor Morrill invited two-way communication
between the Planning Board and City Council in the future.

V. New Business
a. Novel Energy Solutions, Maine, Caribou Connector CSG, LLC Solar Array Project for
Tax Map 013 Lot 002B in the R-3 District Site Design Review Application Concept Plan
Review
i. Discussion on Site Design Review Procedure and Requirements

Regarding the Site Design Review Application Process, Dan Bagley brought up that
usually the Concept Plan Review has been done in a Public Hearing and asked CEO
Murchison to explain why we are not doing a Public Hearing tonight.

CEO Murchison reviewed the procedure for Site Design Review and found we don’t
have to have a Public Hearing that runs for two months, we can actually contact all the
landowners and have the Concept Plan Review as more of a workshop setting. So, the
first meeting will be a workshop and the Final Review will be a Public Hearing.
Chairman Bagley asked if there were any objections to handling the Site Design
process in this way. Frank McElwain asked if the abutting landowners would be able
to participate in the meeting and Chairman Bagley replied not in the workshop setting
that is not a Public Hearing, but it would be up to the Chair’s discretion if someone did
appear at the Concept meeting to allow.

CEO Murchison said he would forward the information to the Board regarding this.
What we have been doing is opening a Public Hearing at one meeting and not closing it
until we get to the second Final Review, which is a bit clunky. Chairman Bagley said
there is a cost savings by only advertising a Public Meeting once. CEO Murchison
indicated yes; it is about a $200.00 savings. Amanda Jandreau asked if we keep it
open, do we have to advertise twice, at which CEO Murchison said yes, and that is
what we have been doing.

There were no objections to handling Site Design reviews in this way.



ii.

Discussion on Site Design Review Procedure and Requirements
Brittney Krebsbach, Permit Specialist Novel Energy Solutions, LL.C introduced herself
and her company.

Novel Energy Solutions, a Minnesota-based company that moved into the Maine market
this year and was founded in 2014 by fifth-generation farmers from Minnesota. Novel has
developed and constructed over 250 megawatts of solar projects in Minnesota, Illinois,
Wisconsin, and Michigan, also having 13 projects in Maine that were acquired in the early
stages of development. This is the first Novel-originated projects, as they have mostly
dealt with acquisitions so far.

The Caribou Connector CSG, LLC Solar Array Project will be a 133-kilowatt 6 unit,
tracker style 35° foot high solar array mounted on 20°x 20’ x 3’ to 4’ thick concrete slab
foundations with dual-axis tracking technology. DEP environmental applications have
been filed (permit by rule), no wetlands or areas of special interest will be impacted. The
solar panels are largely recyclable, and the surety bond usually covers transportation costs.
They have had no other issues in their other project applications, which usually take 2
weeks to a month for approval. As far as Wetlands and Stormwater, this site will likely
only require a MDEP Permit-by-Rule. Erosion Control and Stormwater Plans are all up to
Federal and State codes.

Decommissioning plan will be required, and bond is provided with Guerrette Farms Lese
as well. Water and stormwater control is done to federal standards.

Project will install 7° chain-link fence with barbed wire security top course and there is a
5” gap in the bottom for wildlife passage. There is an existing fence on this site to the
south, so they would likely utilize and existing fence. CEO Murchison indicated the
existing fence is most likely the MDOT’s fence and would likely have to work with them
to utilize their fence. Brittney Krebsbach stated they will have to work with them for their
access on the highway.

Array designed to meet generation capacity at local substations. This site has room for
future development depending again on capacity.

Chairman Bagley asked if the electrical runs would be above or below ground. Brittney
Krebsbach explained the RFP plan shows Power lines installed below ground.

Christine Solman asked if there is a line of sight for these panels from the Connector and
is that something MDOT might need to look at. There will be no line-of-site issues along
the Connector Road or along Route 1 Van Buren Road. Chairman Bagley commented
reflection and glare could be an issue and asked Brittney Krebsbach if they have dealt with
this before and how they deal with it. One of their recent projects was near an airport so
there had to be a glare study conducted. The solar panels use low reflective technology
are designed to absorb light, not reflect it, and the panels are not directly facing the line of
traffic, and in general they are designed to minimize this. The studies that have been
conducted in the past have not brought up any issues. They have never had to mitigate in
their existing projects.

Aggressive June to July 2022 construction scheduling.

Chairman Bagley felt the plan was ready for Public Hearing and Final Review with no
objections from the Board at the next regular meeting and to go ahead and schedule that.



for Tax Map 013 Lot 002B in the R-3 District Site Design Review Application Final
Plan Review Public Hearing to be scheduled for May 12, 2022, at 5:30 pm.

b. Introduction Home Occupation Application for Paradise Aesthetics at 47 Meadowbrook
Drive Tax Map 010-A Lot 003 in the R-1 District
i. Home Occupation applicant Lindsey Paradise was not present, so Chair Bagley introduced
the Home Occupation Application as a Personal Services Business for the Injection of
Botox for muitiple health related treatments.

CEO Murchison explained this is a personal service type of business in a residential area,
her specialty is Botox injections. There is licensing involved, she will be a licensed
practitioner. The property has lots of room for off-street parking and she doesn’t feel there
would be that much traffic anyway because a lot of the service will be done in person off-
site, but she wanted people to be able to visit her at her home office as well.

Chairman Bagley clarified with CEO Murchison that the necessary licensing must be
obtained by the time the full application is approved.

It was noted that the square footage of the building used for home occupation was not
noted but there was ample room for off-street parking and no apparent covenants banning
home occupations within the subdivision. CEO Murchison said clients being at the home
would not generate much traffic. Chairman Bagley stated that we do have a use in the
Land Use Table for medical facilities and we can look and make sure this would not be
considered a medical facility that would stand in the way of this. Amanda Jandreau
discussed that this is not medical, and Aesthetician is not considered medical. Christine
Solman said it is like a Cosmetologist operating from home. CEO Murchison said we do
have other similar services in the community such as Chiropractor and Sports Massage
therapy operating in our community.

Recommendation to for Public Hearing to be scheduled for May 12, 2022, at 5:30
pm.

VI.  Old Business

a. City Council Designate Riverfront Development District,
Present the Riverfront Development District to the City Council for their approval.
Overlay District format will not work due to the more restrictive land use in the existing
Zoning,
Possibly include the Water Street area as part of the District, Gateway to the Riverfront.
Bring to the Riverfront Renaissance Committee for their input ad guidance at the April 19
meeting.

b. Section 13-700.13 - Home Occupations Final Review,
Amendments made in response to Council Public Hearing comments.

Revisions to sign language Section D, 5, “does not exceed 2’ in any dimension”

Soften language on traffic “Section F, 2, “and shall not produce excessive noise or
parking nuisances. Category I Home Occupations may be serviced by occasional delivery
vehicles, limited to the shipment or receipt of merchandise, goods, or supplies, so long as
the frequency of those deliveries do not create a nuisance to surrounding residents.”

Soften language on Category I Home Occupations Section G, 1-C, “Vehicular traffic
from business-related visitors and customers shall not exceed that which normally and
reasonably occurs in the neighborhood, except as provided for in Item 2. “Child Day Care
and Other Group Child Activities” below. Traffic from Category II Home Occupations
shall not produce excessive noise or parking nuisances and may be serviced by occasional



long as the frequency of those deliveries do not become a nuisance to surrounding
residents.”

Motion to accept final amendments to Section 13-700.13 - Home Occupations and forward
to City Council for Approval by Amanda Jandreau, Seconded by Frank McElwee

Roll Call Vote:

Steve Wentworth — Yes; Frank McElwain — Yes; Amanda Jandreau — Yes; Christine Solman —
Yes; Dave Corriveau — Yes; Eric Hitchcock — Yes.

Motion carried with all in favor.

c. Land Use Table Workshop
Next Land Use Table Workshop scheduled for April 28, 2022, at 5:30 pm in the Caribou
City Council Chambers.

VII. Staff Report; CEO Ken Murchison

a. Dangerous Buildings — when snow starts to go, this is the time of year they see violations.
Will be dealing with many dangerous buildings. Tax Acquired properties in need of
demolition, collapsed barns in the rural area.

b. West Gate Villa — totally abandoned, many trailers were not tax acquired, City chose not to
acquire those. Working to designate as dangerous buildings. There is a nuisance and
dangerous buildings law where the City can deal with buildings and attach the costs to the
owners on their tax bill. Caribou Trailer Park Closure — three families left. Working with
Housing Agency for placement.

c. Landbank Legislation just passed, and City staff looks forward to learning how to apply these
new techniques to fight blight. Business Investment Group Land bank activities to date, 40
North Street demolition but hope to establish funds for redevelopment.

d. Maine Northern Railroad Reuse Petition to MDOT to establish Reuse Council for the
abandoned and unused portion of the Rail Corridor Central Aroostook. Council has given
permission to send Letter of Petition. Staff will prepare Petition Letter and collect letter of
support form our Coalition. Potential projects are pending at Otter Brook, we have the Dow
Siding Solar Array to be constructed in May and Climate Control Storage and Kacie’s Place
RV Park being constructed this Spring. Staff also had the opportunity to offer letters of
support for the Atlantic Salmon for Northern Maine.

VIII. Recognition and Farwell to Denise Lausier for her outstanding contribution to the Caribou
Planning Board over the course of her career with the City of Caribou
a. Chair Dan Bagley extended a sincere thank you to Denise for her contribution to the
Planning Board and wished her well in her new position to the Caribou Finance
Department.




IX. Adjournment — Dave Corriveau moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 pm; seconded by
Amanda Jandreau.

Roll Call Vote:

Steve Wentworth — Yes; Frank McElwain — Yes; Amanda Jandreau — Yes; Christine Solman —
Yes; Dave Corriveau — Yes; Eric Hitchcock — Yes.

Motion carried with all in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,
Amanda Jandreau
Planning Board Secretary

AJ/dl



stinguished Cari- KARLA C. MICHAUD,

1 School Alumni SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

vy, May 1 at 1:30

the Caribou Per- ScHooL UNION #122,

?rts l(llegter. A 843 WoODLAND CENTER ROAD, ST 3,
of each honoree

laced in the CHS WoobLAND, ME 04736

{all of Fame. The (APPLICATIONS MAY BE DOWNLOADED FROM
gold frames have WWW.SCHOOLUNION122.NET)

ated by the Gwen

Trust at the Cari- EOE

ic Library.

Legal Notice

>u Irving Woodlands LLC

. Notice of Aerial Application

ogram Through a multi-faceted monitoring program performed in
y to conserve conjunction with the State of Maine, academia and forestry

will be limited to professionals, two population hot spots of Spruce Budworm

— 12th. Public have been identified. One in T17 R13 and T17 R14 and the
through the City. other in T16 R4, T17 R3, T17 R4 and Stockholm. The identi-
curbside by the fied hotspot areas have beer found to have a high enough pop-

k up is limited to ulation where a treatment is required to keep the population in
vill only collect in check, reduce the possibility of tree mortality and to reduce
t make multiple the risk of its spread across the forest landscape as occurred in
nust call Public the 1970’s and 1980’s.

up. Please call The treatment will consist of two applications of Foray 76B

jht curbside after applied aerially. The active ingredient in this product is Bacil-
Jblic Works. The lus thuringiensis var. kurstaki (Btk). We will be timing these
ake this removal applications to target the larval stage of the budworm and the
ficial as possible treatment could occur from May 25 ~ July 15, with the most
ir community. No likely timing of the first application starting the first week of
June and the second application approximately 7-14 days lat-
er around mid-June. Informational signs will be posted at all
normal entrances to the treatment areas.

For more information contact the Irving Woodlands
office at (207) 834-5767. You may also contact the Maine Poi-
son Control Center at 1-800-222-1222 or the Board of Pesti-
cides Control at (207) 287-2731.

Published: May 4, 2022

Your Driveway & Parking Lot Experls
(TRIPLE LLL PAVING)

Commercial & Residential - 50 Yoars Experience » Family Owned & Operated
lestermherisut_ Statewide FREE Estimates

DIRGHILE  ImLTS A sy s D Tl e I e 1
1-6,000 gal. Dicsel and 1-4,000 gal, Non-Ethunol, 3-fuél disp Under 24'536° canopy,
500 gal, K-1 tank and pump, u electrical in retnil rea, indoorfoutdoor security
camers, recently installed HVAC heat/ AC pump in office/kitchen area, upgraded kitchen

b inl wall ling, newer hot water heater in Unit A

and p 8
apastment, and 2 y&a.r old septic pump. Reference City of Presque Isle Tax Map 46, Lot 365-
1. Notice - By virtue of and in execution of the Power of Sale contained in a certain Mum
given by JT's Market, Inc. ("M ") to Katahdin Trust Company ("Mor?;aaue"_\.
February 3, 2017 and recorded in the Aroostook County South Ruglslxy of Deeds, Book
5629, Page 312 (the *Mortgnge"), for breach of the conditions of said Mortgage and for the
p of foreclosing the same, a public sale of the real property described in said Mortgage
will be conducted on May 17, 2022 commencing at 10:00 a.m. at 1 Mapleton Rd., Presque
Isle, Maine. Reference should be had to said Mortgage Deed for a more complete legal
description of the property to be conveyed. The Personal Property shall be sold alongside
the Real Estate by secured sale in favor of Mortgagee pursuant to UCC Financing
Statement (filing number 20170203 1090001 19-96),
Preview: Wednesday, May 4th from 10-11AM
Terms: A $10,000 deposit (nonrefundable as to highest bidder) in CASH or CERTIFIED
U.S. FUNDS, made payable to the Keenan Auction Co.; Inc. (deposited with the Aucti
us & qualification to bid), increased to 10% of the purchase price day of sale in cash or
company/personal check, with balance due and payable within 30 days from date of
auction, The property will be sold by public auction subject to all outstanding municipal

Conveyance of the property will be by release deed, Atﬁeoﬂwr terms will be

announced ut blic sale. For a

Keenan ;&'g;%“ Auction Co., Inc. property [rLfnmuuP(:ln Packnge visit

: ongress Street  yecnunAction.com or call (207)

V-{T{ol{ T Ml Portiand, ME 04102 885-5100 and roquest by auction

Company - Faesadi #22-51. Richard J, Keenan #236. Our
Info@keenanauction.com 50° Year and 8,438" Auction,

Legal Notices

Caribou Planning Board
Notice of Public Hearings

The Caribou Planning Board will hold 2 Public
Hearings on Thursday, May 12, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. in
Council Chambers located at City Hall, 25 High Street.
The side door (nearest the bank) will be open to the
public to attend the meeting.

Public Hearing #1: Final Review: A Site Design
Review Application from Novel Caribou Connector
CSG LLC. to apply a Solar Array on Map 013 Lot
002-B, Van Buren Road.

Public Hearing #2: Review: Home Occupation
Application for a Personal Services Business, Paradise
Aesthetics, at 47 Meadowbrook Drive. Caribou, Maine.

Additional information about the Public Hearing may
be posted at the City's website seven days prior to the
meeting:

http://www.cariboumaine.org/governme:

planning-board-minutes-and-agendas/

To view tax maps, zoning maps, the local ordinance or
other information, please visit the Code Enforcement
page at the City's website:
http://www.cariboumaine.org/index.php/
departments/code-enforcement/

Interested individuals are encouraged to attend.

Owner Asphalt Paving & Grading o e d "
! nformation regarding these public hearings wi
Hhen qualty and cost make adiference, call s be available on the City’s web51gte at
Toll Free: www.cariboumaine.org and in the City Clerk’s Office
1-877-654-6515 at City Hall, 25 High Street.
or Interested individuals are encouraged to attend.
207-764-5693 | N pubtished May 4, 2022
/s RIE L NOTICE IS HEREBY
LET US GIVEN TO

ALEX PELKEY,

dF o ho is in defaut of
NOY Ui Kristi L. Bray & Barbara A. Leach | |storage payments to Mio

iilable online with interactive clues

Haney for Unit #8 located

What can we offer you? at 154 West Gate Rd.,

Caribou, ME 04736.

@ Medicare Supplement Plans ®Medicare Advantage Plans Contents of storage unit

® Medicare Part D ®Final Expense & Life Insurance #8 will be forfeited if
55 North St. Ste. C payment is not made in
Presque Isle, ME 04769 full bxnmaz'::e. 2022.
207-762-3821 or 1-800-649-0574 207-227-60):’3'6

Windows and Patio Doors!

BUXPNE,EET_ENE m $0 Money Down






City of Caribou, Maine Maunicipal Building
25 High Street

Caribou, ME 04736

Telephone (207) 493-3324

Fax (207) 493-4228

www.cariboumaine.org

Caribou Planning Board
Notice of Public Hearings

Thursday, April 14, 2022, at 5:30 pm
City Council Chambers at the City Office, 25 High Street

To:  Owner of Record within 500' of the proposed project property
From: Caribou Planning Board
Date: March 31, 2022

Re:  The Caribou Planning Board will conduct a Concept Plan Review of the Novel Caribou
Connector CSG LLC solar array project on Thursday, April 14, 2022, at 5:30 pm in the City
Council Chambers at the Caribou City Office located at 25 High Street. The side door (nearest the
bank) will be open to the public to attend the meeting.

Concept Plan Review: A Site Design Review Application from Novel Caribou Connector CSG
LLC. to apply a Solar Array on Map 013 Lot 002-B, Van Buren Road.

Additional information about the Public Hearing may be posted at the City's website seven days
prior to the meeting:

http://www.cariboumaine.org/ government/planning-board-minutes-and-agendas/

To view tax maps, zoning maps, the local ordinance or other information, please visit the Code
Enforcement page at the City's website:
http://www.cariboumaine.org/index.php/departments/code-enforcement/

Interested individuals are encouraged to attend.

I

Best Regards,
/

/

Keh Murchison
Zoning Administrator/CEQ



City of Caribou
Site Design Review Application

Planning & Code Enforcement
25 High Street

Caribou, Maine 04736

(207) 493-5967
kmurchison@caribonmaine.org

Site Design Review will be scheduled only after the Code Enforcement Officer and/or Planning Board has
determined that the application is complete, and all necessary information to review the proposal and render a
decision has been provided by the applicant. Applicants are advised to meet with the Code Enforcement
Officer prior to submitting the application for review. For applications that must be approved by the Planning
Board, the review process includes at least one (1) presentation to the Planning Board, and possibly additional
presentations, until all required information has been provided. Applicant may be required to tender a
performance guarantee prior to, or as a condition of, project approval.

Note to Applicant: Complete this application and return it with the required documents. In addition, the

required non-refundable fee must be returned along with this completed application.
Make checks payable to: “City of Caribou”, in the amount of $90.00 plus $10.00 per
2000 square feet of total gross floor area for commercial, industrial or other non
residential applications. Please refer to Section 13-300 Site Design Review Ordinance
for further details concerning requirements and submission/approval processes.

Please print or type all information

Name of Property Owner / Developer: Novel Energy Solutions

Development Name: ME Caribou Connector CSG LLC

Location of Property (Street Address): No address - 46.88864, -68.01526
002B

City of Caribou Tax Map: 013 Lot:

Brief description of project:
The project will consist of a 0.70MW solar garden.

Form updated 2/15/2021



j L ':f; E '._. _ -__:}--: ,.». 3 oy A 32 (fw ,f,;.1 j,‘y J. a*.

Upon deternnnatlon that the apphcahon is complete the Code Enforcement Officer or Planning Board (by
majority vote) will schedule a Final Plan Review. If additional information or changes are required by the
Code Enforcement Officer or Planning Board following a Concept Plan Review (if applicable), a complete
set of revised plans must be provided for the Final Plan Review. If the application must be approved by the
Planning Board, plans must be delivered to the Code Enforcement Office at least 21 days prior to the next
scheduled Planning Board meeting, in order to be considered during that meeting.

Final Plan Review requires three (3) 24" X 36" sets of plans. If the application must be approved by the
Planning Board, an area designated for all seven (7) Planning Board Member signatures must be provided
on the plans. Otherwise, an area designated for the Code Enforcement Officer signature must be provided.

If the Code Enforcement Officer or Planning Board determines that a third party review is necessary to
make a sound decision, the applicant will be responsible for any fees incurred for the third party review.

During the Final Plan Review, the Code Enforcement Officer or Chairman of the Planning Board (or
designee) ensures that all elements of review 7-a. through 7-n. above, and all criteria of the Final Plan
Review A. through AA. below have been addressed. If the application must be approved by the Planning
Board, then the Chairman may call for a motion to Approve, Approve with Conditions, Deny, or Table the
application. Otherwise, the Code Enforcement Officer renders a decision, based on his/her review.

If the Final Plan is approved by the Code Enforcement Officer or Planning Board, no work may commence
for a period of 30 days following the date of approval, to allow sufficient time for potential appeal(s) to the

decision.

A request to the Planning Board to reconsider a decision must be filed within 10 days of the decision that
is to be reconsidered. A vote to reconsider and the action taken on that reconsideration must occur and be
completed within 45 days of the date of the vote on the original decision. The Planning Board may
conduct additional hearings and receive additional evidence and testimony, as provided.

To the best of my knowledge, all of the information submitted in this application is true and correct.

Signature of Applicant: z Mw‘f}f{. Arebaback Date: _ 3/25/2022
Final Plan Review application was determined to be complete on: Date:
Final Plan Review Date:

A. Conformance with Comprehensive Plan
B. Traffic
C. Site Access

D. Parking & Vehicle Circulation

hPobBpE
hbobpoe
pPoppAE

E. Pedestrian Circulation

Form updated 2/15/2021



Recreation area(s) Estimated Area & Description:

Common land(s)  Estimated Area & Description:

Anticipated start date for construction: Month / Year 6 /22 Completion: 7 /22

Does any pottion of the proposal cross or abut an adjoining municipal line? (D_) Yes (Jz_) No
Does this development require extension of public services? @ Yes (E]_) No

Roads: _D_ Storm Drainage: ﬂ_ Sidewalks: _D_ Sewer Lines: _I:I_ Other: _D_

Estimated cost for infrastructire improvements: $
Water Supply: Private Well: (_D_) Public Water Supply: (_D_) None: (_E_)
Sewage Disposal: Private SSWD: (_D_) Public Sewer: (_I:l_) None: (_E.J
Estimated sewage disposal gallons per day: ( / day)

Do the plans require review by the State Fire Marshal Office? (D Yes (X No
(Attach Barrier Free and Construction Permits from SFMO)

Have the plans been reviewed & approved by the Caribou Fire Chief? (D_) Yes (E) No
Does the building have an automatic sprinkler system? (_D_) Yes ([ ])No (X wa
Does the building have an automatic fire detection system? (D) Yes LD_) No (_E_) N/A

Will the development require a hydrant or dry hydrant fire pond? (D_) Yes (_E_) No

M- AR M A Concept Plan Review Requirements
At the request of the applicant, the Code Enforcement Officer or Planning Board may review the application
first as a Concept Plan. Concept Plan Review is intended to ensure that the proposed plan is in conformance
with the Caribou Comprehensive Plan and all City ordinances. If the application must be approved by the
Planning Board, the completed application and Concept Plan must be delivered to the Code Enforcement
Office no less than 21 days prior to the next scheduled meeting of the Planning Board, in order for it to be
considered during that meeting. Concept Plan Review applications must include the following itemns:

L X Name and address of the owner of record and applicant (if different).
Name of the proposed development and location.

Names and addresses of all property owners within 500 feet of the property.

A copy of the deed to the property, option to purchase the property, or other
documentation to demonstrate right, title, or interest in the property on the part of the
applicant,

xX X X

2
3.
4

5. X Names and addresses of all consultants working on the project,

Porm updated 2/15/2021



City of Caribou, Maine
Site Design Review

Site Design Review for: ME Caribou Connector CSG LLC

Address: No address - 46.88864, -68.01526

Decision by the Caribou Code Enforcement Officer

On (date) the Code Enforcement Officer conducted the Final Plan Review for the
property or project referenced above.

The application was: _D_ Denied _D_ Approved _D_ Approved with Conditions

Signed: Code Enforcement Officer

Decision by the Caribou Planning Board
On (date) the members of the Caribou Planning Board conducted the Final Plan

Review for the property or project referenced above.

The application was: _D_ Denied .J:I_ Approved _D_ Approved with Conditions

Signed: Planning Board Chairman

Planning Board Member

Planning Board Member

Planning Board Member

Planning Board Member

Planning Board Member

Planning Board Member

Condition(s) of Approval:

Reason(s) for Denial:

Form updated 2/15/2021



Nov

ENERGY SOLUTIONG

ME Caribou Connector CSG LLC - Site Design Review Application
Additional Informaiton

1) Landowner {different than applicant):
a. Guerrette Farms Corp
b. Address: PO Box 1135 Caribou, ME 04736
c. Phone: 207-551-9438
2) Names and addresses of all property owners within 500 feet of the property:
a. SODERBERG, CARLJ—318 & 356 VAN BUREN ROAD
b. ROY, JAY PAUL — 334 VAN BUREN ROAD
c. DOBBS, FREDERICK W / DOBBS, LISA ] — 344 VAN BUREN ROAD
d. CERRATO, JAMES T/ CERRATO, MARGUERITE M — 303 VAN BUREN ROAD
e. KING, JESSIE L—327 VAN BUREN ROAD
CORRIVEAU, RENAUD - 337 VAN BUREN ROAD
3) Consultants on the project:
a. Novel Energy Solutions (design, construction, operatons, etc.) — 2303 Wycliff St #300, St
Paul, MN 55114
b. BEACON John K. Cressey, ME LG, NH PG (Phase | ESA) — P.O. Box 2154 Windham, Maine
04062
¢. Haley Ward, Inc. Johanna Szillery, LSS (environmental complaince) -- 1 Merchants Plaza,
#701 Bangor, Maine 04401

bl

Novel Energy Solutions registration with Maine Public Utilites Commission:

Homy > Nechugt > Eumind (b Sl Sl Socm) < i Uha Sandatatit, Coacre Pravieli > Raghination

© Standard Offer Rains Registration for Distributed Generatlon (DG)/Net Energy Bllling (NEB) Project Sp 5 and Related
@ Defivery Rutes Filter [ —
© Uist of Retadd Hectricty | [l |
Supplars Fries [ Reant |
[ ] u“l. - w e =
# CEP Licensing Orymneation Cope Omeswre
& Smali Solr, B Nasmo: Nove) Slutions LLC * Contact tdwrmati " e way o s
sl e Erargy Sohions - 1ilaves curraniy o itk e
Renawable Programs ; Sren® Addrens: 2303 WytifT Straet, Suite 300 Prismey Contact Heme: Henn Kaohler mmw e
* 7"'—‘;‘::'"'.:' Youn or Cotyz Swk #aul * Unider what categary urs yau raglstering?: Project Spoaser ;‘mw,‘a"”“"' o
o * Pt Tithe: ViR Lisiaon ) Docomantation:
Questions : ip Codez 59124 Emall Address: Nena KethisrOhovelEneryy.r
2 Talecomounk stieos Huin Phona Hemben 612-143-7163 + Phone Number: 507-261-8439
'E“ Cempuiy Websia: www.novelensrgy.biz
v



201 ceesrane

Client
GUERRETTE
FARMS CORP

Latmor,

Prcject
NOVEL
CARRIBQU
CONNECTOR
SOLAR, LLC

..'..L;.J\..-‘\I.U!.nhuﬁv,,.! :
= M - o

Location
CARIBOU

Certification

Sheet Title
PRELIMINARY

SITE PLAN

Sheet No. Revision

1

Project No. PRELIM




slesng ple syooig — -

2asy 108lo1g ... n'
a8

| i :i>mhh< lejos _ummoaohm_

U._._ N me ._OH.ULCCOU JOQ_._NU w:wms_

Suonnjos ASisu3 _w>oz,w__

AN

wp - \\1\..1



City of Caribou, Maine Municipal Building
25 High Street

Caribou, ME 04736

Telephone (207) 493-3324

Fax (207) 493-4228

www.cariboumaine.org

Caribou Planning Board
Notice of Public Hearings

Thursday, May 12, 2022, at 5:30 pm
City Council Chambers at the City Office, 25 High Street

To:  Owner of Record within 500’ of the proposed project property

From: Caribou Planning Board

Date: April 21, 2022

Re:  The Caribou Planning Board will conduct a Public Hearing for a Home Occupation
Application for 47 Meadowbrook Drive Tax Map 010-A Lot 003 Thursday, May 12, 2022, at 5:30

pm in the City Council Chambers at the Caribou City Office located at 25 High Street. The side
door (nearest the bank) will be open to the public to attend the meeting.

Review: Home Occupation Application for a Personal Services Business, Paradise Aesthetics,
at 47 Meadowbrook Drive. Caribou, Maine.

Additional information about the Public Hearing may be posted at the City's website seven days
prior to the meeting:
http://www.cariboumaine.org/govemment/planning-board-minutes-and-agendas/

To view tax maps, zoning maps, the local ordinance or other information, please visit the Code
Enforcement page at the City's website:

http://www cariboumaine.org/index.php/departments/code-enforcement/

Interested individuals are encouraged to attend.

Best Regards,

Zoning Administrator/CEOQ



City of Caribou
Site Design Review Application
Home Occupation

i

Planning & Code Enforcement
25 High Street

Caribou, Maine 04736

(207) 493-5967
kmurchison@cariboumaine.org

Note to Apphcant Complete this application and return it with the required documents. In addition, the
required fee must be returned along with this completed application. Make
checks payable to: “City of Caribou,” in the amount of $90.00. ‘
Please print or type all information
Name of Applicant: l_\ ﬂd )CLLA PCU’CL d( b

Business Name: RY‘O\(“ i 8& ﬁ(’ QL‘A.!_ ﬁL S
Property Address: q 1 kalo\ow o SB( CCLﬂ b(.U ME o L'{” ? lﬂ

City of Caribou  Tax Map: ©O/OA- Lot: OOF Zone: K-1

Person and address to which all correspondence regarding this application should be sent:

Name: L\I\Q\S(,Lu QCU' O-CI-(S Phone:

i \
Address: L-H W\_Qmw*&bli Dr E-mail:
City, State, Zip: fw woou WAE OLr’Slf/

Name of Land Surveyor, Engineer, Architect or other Design Professionals.
(Attach list if needed, please wirite “N/A” if not applicable)

Phone:

Phone:

What legal interest does the applicant have in property to be developed (ownership, owner’s reptesentative,
option, purchase & sales contract, etc?)

(Attach supportive legal dacumentation)

Form updated 2/16/2021



Do the plans require review by the State Fire Marsha] Office? A Dyes (XDNo

(Attach Barrier Free and Construction Permits from SFMQ)

Have the plans been reviewed & approved by the Catibou Fire Chief? (D_) Yes (JXL) No

Does the building have an automatic sprinkler system?

Does the building have an automatic fire detection system?

l. A copy of the deed to the property, option to purchase the property, or other documentation
to demonstrate right, title, or interest in the property on the part of the applicant.

2. Names and addresses of all abutting landowners (from assessing office).

3. Copy of tax card and tax map for propetty with zoning designation (from assessing office)

4, 1 complete set of plans, provided in Adobe Acrobat high-resolution .pdf file(s), showing the
following:

a.  Graphic scale and north arrow.
b. Location and dimensions of any existing or proposed easements (from deed)

c. Size, shape, and location of existing and propesed buildings on the site
including dimensions of the buildings and setbacks from property lines.

d.  Access for Emergency Vehicles, location and layout design of vehicular
parking, circulation areas, loading areas, and walkways including curb cuts,

driveways, parking space and vehicle turn around areas.

e. Location and names of streets adjacent to the proposed development and
rights-of-way (from deed).

f.  Conceptual treatment of landscaping buffers, screens, and plantings.
g. Location of outdoor storage areas, fences, signage and accessory structures.
h.  All proposed signage and exterior lighting inctuding the location, size and

wording of all signs and location and type of exterior lights.

To the best of my knowledge, all of the information submitted in this application is true and correct.

Signature of Applicant: b&/&%}/& Date: ('{5/ [ j AX

Form updated 2/16/2021



13 Ho‘me Occupations

14.

hghtmg
sided ya

The be o exterior storagc of matem}s such a3, but not hmltcd to, trash and ‘or any other niaterials used in
the: Home Occupation, and

a. Thb heme occupation shall employ only rcs1dents
b. The: home occupauon shall be carrled oft Wholly w

stmctum Accessory structurea \md f'ur Lhe Home Gucup on nmy use up to 100% of the ﬂoor area.
d.  No client or customer shall be allowed on any: fher than the fitst floot ground floof lovel unless the
sfructure is protected throughout with a State Fire Marqhatiqppl oved sprinkle systcm
e. Objectionable noise. vibrations, smoke, dust, clectrical disturbance, odors, heat; glare, or other nuisance shall
not be permitted.
No on strest parking ts allowed for clients ot custorers;
All mtcans of mgreqs and LglC\S to and dll afeas; acccssiblc to clients and customers shali be in full
FPA L1, Life Safaty Code and the Americans with

e ™=

Dnsablhnes Act.

Should all of the above conditions nof be ma.intﬁﬁtd gn & continual basis once the permit has been {ssued, the Code
Enforcement Officer shall tescind the permit and-dssuc a cease aiid desist order to stop the non-conforming Home
Oceupation. Any Home Occupation opcrating without a-cuvrent permit shall be prosecuted in Distvict Caurt agegrding to

Title 30-A, MRSA §4452,

All other requiréinents of the Caribou Code of Ordinanges apply to all Home.Occupations.
Hotels; Matsls, :and Enns.

Fot the purpases: of these Ordinandes, the terms hotel, mdtel,‘and innidre used iﬁ;tct?u'hgng'cably,:

A. A greeu bpat.e, not less than twely: (20) Feut wide, shall be mamtdined open and 'gieen with giaqs bushcq ﬂowers

'T'hc g]:’uﬁn space shall ot bc uscd for automobﬂe p'trkmg

B. TIf cooking.or eating facilities dre provided in any units, each untit shall be considered a dwelling unif and the
development shall meet all applicable standards for tiulti-farily development in these Qrdianées; inoluding the
residential density requitements of the: appropriate District. If three (3) or mote roulti-fariily ‘Units are to be
constructed within 4 five (5) yeat period the developrient shill be considered a subdivision and shall also be
reviewed through the Subdivision Orditiatice.

C. Each uait shall contain not less thait two-hundred (200) square feet of habitable flogr area enclosed by walls and
roof; exelusive of any adjoining gortions of reofadt or covered wallkways. Each slwepmg room shall net be less than

twelve by fifteen (12x15) fect horizottal dimpfisions, ekclusivé of batl, Each unit shall include private bathroom
facilities.

m

871



Caribou

Map Lot 010A-003 Account 4430 Location 47 MEADOWBROOK DR Card 1 of 1 3/25/2022
Buldag Style 1 Conventional TFamtiving 0 Gyt 2 Typical ]
1.Conv. SiColonal  YCondo  [Fin BomtGrace O c 1:Typical 2, 7. SHED o 540
2Ranch 6.:5pit 10:Log 5 OPTIONAL 2Inadeg 5, 8. $300
3RRanch  7.Comtemp  11.0ther |HestType 3100%% nxilnu.wu 3 5, 3
4.Cape B.Cottage 12.Gambral | 1. HWES 5.FWA 9:No Heat AlDC 9 None Qbm
Eweling Gnits 1 2HWC 6.GravWA 10, 140 4FdlFRn 7
Qrerlnis © IH Pump 7 Electric iL 2.1/2 Fin 5:F/Stair 8
Toies 1 One Story 4 Radnt SHWa 12 334Fn. 6. SMoce | 320
a1s° 7350 [Gooitype 0% 9 Wene Teiation 1 Fall ’ Il
5175 8.4 LRefrig 4.WEC Air 7. 4:Minin! 7a |
33 625 5. 2.Evapor 3 8: wW.D.
Exterior Wells 2 Vinyl 3.4 Pump 6. 9.None 6.0
1.Wood SShingles  9.0ther  [Kfchen Stfe 2 Typical 20
inyl 6.Brick 10 Al 1.Modern Obsolete 7 15.0
mpos.  7.Single 1ilog 2Typical L= 8
ddsbestos  Sfonoete  12.Stone | 3.0 Type 6 9None s20
Rood Surfgor 1 Asphait Shingles Bathi{s] Style 2 Typical Bath{s)
1.Asphalt 4Composit 7. 1.Modem £.0bsolete
250ate 5. Waod 8. 2 Typical 5
3.Metal SRolledR 9 3.0 Type 5 2upone 1sBFr g PO
S Mawory Tom 0 # Rooms ] ’ ’
CRE-3-CUSTOM 0 ¥ Badrooms 3 350
OPEN-CUSTON © 7 Full Baths z
Voo Bkt 2001 & Rad Bathe [ .
Yer Remcdeled 0 # Addn Fucures O 280
Foundation 1 Concrete ¥ Frepaces o
Lloncrote 4. Wood ICF S0 oP. 50
2CBok  5Skb & 240 >
3Er/Sone _ GiPers 9. g,
E .:‘i
1it4Bmt  aFul Bt
Jf2'Bmt SiCrawm
33/4 Bt 6. 9.Hone
5ot Gor # Gars O
Wet Basemsit 1 Dry Basemant
1.0ry .04t
2:0amy 5.
3Wet [
3
2Rchtve  SEHmale  SEst R
Date Inspected  §/31/2010 3Tenart  GOter 9For Sate
Additions, Outbuildings & nauacmaoas 1.0n¢ Story Fram
Type Year | Units | Grade _Phys. [Funct. T Sound Value |37 3 e
21-Opentrame 10 |140 |60 a 0 %0 %] it
68 Deck 2001 |385  [3100 |4 0 %100 % 51 8. 3)4 Story
23 Frame Garage  [2001 768 (3100 |4 0 %[100 % 628 1/25wy
24 Frame Shed 10 T %[ %(300 SEipen Frame Pot
- 22 Enc! Frame Por
_ % % B3 Frame Garage
i %aj % 24.Frame m_,a
% % 25 Fnished 1/2
Eg_& :m_
b k. 7.Unfin Bast
% % 28 Unfinished Att
| Yo w %) 39 Finished Attic




32 & 10

S

e e
—
e ——— —
—

DRIVE

SUPERIOR

E m

177.68'

S 0L



_D.m\:e, P>

H .
-l Project Area

Brooks and Streams ! !

1/inch = 333 feet

450 600
Feelll




| Lindsey Paradis

T

| Paracis Aesthetics

s StperiorDreey

-. G i
i}: i
b
. pr—
Ditvesray Packing _

\F* 2 |. s
= arage ¢
7 rage

Et

-mMO Pe N

- 47\ eadowlirook Dr.oS
~ Tax Map 10-A' Lol _‘1’

1330029

-
flinch “eslioen

it




A,

F.  The construction of any parking area(s) in excess of ten (10) parking spaces;

G. The construction of any impervious surface in excess of four thousand (4000) squarc feet cumulatively within a
three (3) year period;

H. The alteration of a water course, ditch, or swalc;

. The change of use of any portion of any existing building or structure in excess of four thousand (4000) square feet
cumulatively within any three (3) yeat petiod;

J. The change in on-site vehicle access of any existing parking lot or driveway; or

K. Filling, grading, or excavation projects which move in excess ol one thousand (1000) cubic yards of materials.

2. Site Design Review shall not be required for:

A. Single-family and two-family (duplex) residential dwelling unit development, including their basement excavations.

B. Multi-family, cluster, and mobile home park development, including their bascment excavations. (It shall be noted
that multi-family, cluster, and mobile bome park development, including their basement excavations will require
subdivision review. )

C. The normal and customary tepairs, replacement, and/or maintenance not requiring structural clements, decorative
changes in existing structures or buildings, provided that the activity is in conformance with federal, state, and/or
local laws and does not involve any other physical modifications or changes requiring a permit under this
Ordinance.

D. The normal and customary practices and structures associated with agriculture and borrow pits approved or
established prior to the etfective date of this Ordinance.

Sec. 13-302 Site Design Review Procedure and Requirements.
1. Site Design Approval.

A. All applicable development projects shall require the review and approval of the Planning Board or CEO as
provided by this Ordinance,

B. A public hearing may be scheduled for any application if the proposed development poses the potential for
significant impacts to municipal facilities or natural resources. Said hearing shall be conducted prior to final action
on the application.

B. Allsite design approvals shall expire within one (1) year of the date of final approval, unless work thereunder is
commenced and 50 percent of the approved Plan is completed and an extension is approved by the CEQ for an
additional year. If work is not completed within two (2) years from the date of final approval, a new application
must be made. There will be no additional charge.

D. In the event that a site design is recorded with the Registty of Deeds without final approval, the design shall be
considered null and void, and the CEO shall institute proceedings to have the design stricken from the records ot the
Registry of Deeds. Any site design not recotded in the Registry of Deeds within ninety (90) days of the datc of final
approval shall become null and void.

E. Final approval of a site design shall not be deemed to constitute or be evidence of any acceptance by the
municipality of any strect, casement, or other open space shown on such plan. When a park, playground, or other
recreation area shall have been shown on the Plan to be dedicated to the municipality, approval of the design shall
not constitute an acceptance by the municipality of such areas. The CEO or Planning Board shall rcquirc the design
to contain appropriate notes to this effect. The CEO or Planning Board may also require the filing of a written
agreement between the applicant and the municipal officers covering future deed and title dedication, and provision
for the cost of grading, development, equipment, and maintenance of any such dedicated area.

2. Site Design Notification.

The City Clerk shall notify all property owners within (500) feet of the property involved and such other property
ownets as the CEO or Planning Board may deem nccessary. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to supply
the names and mailing addresses of the abutting or other identified property owners, Failure to provide full

796



documentation could delay the application. The notice shall include a description of the nature of the applicant's
proposal and the time and place of any meeting or the public comment time period requircd.

The City Clerk shall notify the identified property owners of the application at least fourteen (14) days before the
first workshop meeting and first public meeting, if a public meeting is necessary, where the application will be
discussed. A final decision shall not be madc on the application for a period of thirty (30) days after the date the
CEO or Planning Board has determined that the application is complete to provide an opportunity for public
comment.

The agenda of any meetings shall be published in a local newspaper at least seven (7) days before the date of the
meeting and displayed in two (2) places of general public access. The agenda notice shall include a brief description
of the application and the Ordinance(s) by which the proposal is to be reviewed.

3. Fees and Guarantees.

A.

An application for site design approval shall be accompanied by a fee of ninety dollars ($90) plus ten dollats ($10)
per 2,000 square feet of total gross floor arca for commercial, industrial, or other non-residential applications. This
application fee shall be made payable to the "City of Caribou" and shall not be refundable.

The CEO or Planning Board may request the City Council require that an expert consultant(s) review one ot more
submissions of an application and report as to compliance or non-compliance with this Ordinance, and advise if
necessary, of procedures which will result in compliance. The consultant shall estimate the cost of such review and
the applicant shall deposit with the municipality thc full estimated cost which the municipality shall place in an
escrow account. The municipality shall pay the consultant from the escrow account. If the balance in the escrow
account is drawn down by 75 percent, the CEO shall notify the applicant and require an additional amount. Any
balance in the account remaining after a final decision on the application has been rendered shall be returned to the
applicant. The consultants shall be fully qualified to provide the required information and shall be mutually
acceptable to the municipality and the applicant.

At the time of final approval, the applicant may be required to tendet a performance guarantee (See: Sec. 13-750,
"Performance Guarantees") adequate to cover the total costs of all required imptovements, taking into account the
time-span of the guarantee and the effects ol inflation upon costs. The conditions and amount of the guarantec shall
be rcasonably necessary to ensure the completion of all improvements required as condition of approval of the
application, in such form as approved by the CEO or Planning Boatd and the City Council. The municipality shall
have access to the site to review the progress of the work and shall have the authority to review all records and
documents related to the project.

The applicant shall provide a one year defect bond upon completion of all public imptovements. The amount of the
defect bond shall be ten percent (10%) of the amount of those public improvements approved as part of the site
design. The bond shall be placed in an account in the municipality's name. The bond, including accrued interest,
remaining in the account and which has not been spent or appropriated shall be returned to the applicant within
three-hundred and sixty-five (365) days from date of final approval.

Irrespective of any other provision of this Ordinancc, the application shall not be considered complete if the
applicant fails to pay any of the fees, bonds, or guarantees, ot appeals any fee, bond, or guarantee determination. If
the applicant appeals the payment of any fees, bonds, or guarantees to the Board of Appeals, the Board shall decide
whether the fee, bond, or guarantee is reasonable for the purpose found necessary. The fee, bond, or guarantee shall
be placed into an appropriate account in the municipality's name. The money, including any accrued interest,
remaining in the account and which has not been spent or appropriated, shall be returned to the applicant within
thirty (30) days from date of final approval,

4. Site Design Application and Review Process.

A,

B.

A person informed by the CEO that they require site design review approval shall filc a site design review
application with the CEO on forms provided for the purpose. Tt shall be the responsibility of the applicant to
demonstrate that the proposed use mects all of the design criteria and standards, herein.

All applications shall be made by the owner of the property or their agent, as designated in writing by the owner. A
site design application must be diligently pursucd from the date of submission.

797



The CEO shall make an initial determination of the completeness of all applications. An application requiring
review and approval by the Planning Board shall be subject to the final determination by the Planning Board. An
application requiring review and approval by the CEO shall be subject to the final determination by the CEO. Any
application which the CEO initially determines to be incomplete shall be returned to the applicant by the CEO with a
writlen notice of the additional information required. The written notice shall set forth those items which need to be
submitted and that the applicant will have one hundred and twenty (120) days to complete the application. Tf the
applicaut fails to submit any item specified within the one hundred twenty (120) days of the date of said notice from
the CEO, the application shall expire and shall be deemed null and void. Nothing in this Section shall prevent the
CEO from requiring additional information as otherwise permitted or required by the terms of this Ordinance. At
such time that the additional information has been supplied, the CEQ shall pass the application on for review and
final determination of completeness.

An application shall not be considered as having pending status and shall be subject to changes in local, state, or
federal laws until at which time it has been determined to be a complete application.

The CEO or Planning Board may rcquirc the applicant to undertake any study which it decms reasonable and
necessary to insure that the requirements of the Ordinance are met, The cost of all such studics shall be borne by the
applicant.

The following application process shall be followed to facilitate site design review.

I Upon receipt of an application for site design review, the CEO shall determite and schedule the development
for either concept or Final Plan review. The CEO may advise the applicant whether Concept Plan review is
appropriatc priot to submission of a Final Plan; however, the applicant shall determine whether to seek concept
or Final Plan review prior lo submitting an application for Final Plan review. Neither concept or Final Plan
review shall occur unless there is evidence that the required public notice has been given and the material
required by this Ordinance is filed in a timely manner. The application is distributed to the appropriate
municipal departments. Final determination as to the completeness of applications for Concept Plan and Final
Plan review shall be made by the CEO or Planning Board, whichever is the reviewing authority.

2. Concept Plan Review.

Concept Plan review is intended to provide the applicant with an opportunity to discuss the proposed
deveclopment; obtain CEO or Planning Board comments prior to expending significant resources in furtherance
of specific development plans; and gain an understanding of the teview procedures, requirements, and
standards. The CEO or Planning Board may identify issues that are to be addressed in the Final Plan
application. No decision is made during Concept Plan review.

3. [Fipal Plan Review.

Within sixty (60) days after determining that an application is a complete, a public hearing on the proposed
development may be called if the development poscs the potential for significant impacts to municipal facilitics
or natural resources, or either the applicant, CEO, or the Planning Board delermines that additional workshops
arc nccessary. The CEO or Planning Board shall issue a written decision approving, approving with conditions,
denying, or tabling the Final Plan,. If the CEO or Planning Board tables the item, an additional public hearing
must be held. If the CEO or Planning Board shall vote to approve the site design application, the CEO shall
issue a permit, provided that all other requirements of the Ordinance are met.

4,  Statement of Findings.

All findings and decisions by the CEO or Planning Board denying or conditionally approving any site design
shall be made in wriling or reduced to writing within thirty (30) days of the decision and shall state the reason(s)
therefore sufficient to appraise the applicant and any interested member of the public of the basis for the
decision. The decisions rcgarding site designs are appealable by the applicant or an abutter to the Board of
Appeals. Decisions of the Board of Appeals ate appealed to the Superior Court.

798



5. Applications Requiring Other Public Agency Review.

a. The CEO or Planning Board may approve complete final applications subject to thc condition that ail
necessary permits bc rcceived from agencies such as, but not limited to, the Army Corps of Engineers,
Maine Department of Environmental Protection, Maine Department of Transportation, or Maine
Department of Human Services. However, the CEO or Planning Board may require that approvals required
by state or federal law be submitted to the municipality prior to final approval upon finding that the permits
from state or federal agencies may have a significant effect on the sitc design application.

b. The CEO or Planning Board may request copies of the application to be forwarded to other municipal
committec(s). The comments of the committee(s) are advisory to the CEO or Planning Board and shall
pertain to the application's conformance with the review criteria of this Ordinance. The CEO or Planning
Board may postpone final decisions regarding the application until such time as the comment from the
municipal committee(s) has been submilted.

5. Site Design Application Requirements.

A

B.

Required Number ol Copies.

Final application for site design review shall consist of five (5) copies of the required information. The applications
are to be submitted to the CEO no later than twenty-one (21) days priot to the meeting at which the item is to be
heard.

Concept Plan,

. The CEO or Planning Board may review applications as a Concept Plan. These are applications that do not
meet the Final Plan requirements. At a minimum, Concept Plan applications shall include the following
information:

a. Concept Plan Requirements.

1. Name and address of the owner of record and applicant (if different);
2. Name of the proposed development;
3. Names and addresses of all property owners within 500 feet of the edge of the property line and othcrs
indicated by the Planning Board as being impacted,
4. Names and addresses ot all consultants working on the project;
5. Graphic scale and north arrow;
6. A copy of the deed to the property, option to purchase the property, or other documentation to
demonstrate tight, title, or interest in the property on the patt of the applicant;
7. Location and ditmensions of any existing ot proposed easements and copies of existing covenants or
deed restrictions;
8. Name, registration number, and seal of the land surveyor, architect, engineer, and/or similar
professional who prepared the Plan;,
9. All property boundaries, land area, and zoning designations of the site, regardless of whether all or part
is being developed at this time;
10. Size, shape, and location of existing and proposed buildings on the site including dimensions of the
buildings and setbacks from propetty lines;
[1. Location and layout design of vehicular parking, circulation areas, loading areas, and walkways
including curb cuts, driveways, parking space and vehicle turn around area dimensions;
12.  Location and names of streets and rights-of-way within and within 200" adjacent to the proposed
development,
13.  Proposed finish gtades and graphic arrows indicating the direction of storm water runoff;
14, Conceptual treatment of on and off site storm water management facilities;
15, Location and sizes of existing and proposcd scwer and water services including connections;
16. Conceptual treatment of landscaping buffers, screens, and planiings;
17. Location of outdoor storage arcas, fences, signs (front view and dimensions) , advertising features, and
solid waste receptacles,

799



C.

18.  Context map illustrating the area surrounding the site which will be affected by the proposal including
all streets, sidewalks, intersections, storm water drainage ways, sanitary sewer lines and pump stations,
nearby properties and buildings, zoning Districts, and geographic features such as, but not limited to,
wetlands, natural features, historic sites, flood plains, significant scenic areas, and significant wildli(e
habitats as provided in the Comprehensive Plan; and

19. Plans for all proposcd exterior lighting including the location, type of light, radius of light,
manufacturer's specifications sheet, and the ground level intensity in foot-candles.

b.  Project Description.

The projcct description is to describe the proposal, its scheme of development, and proposed land uscs.
The project description shall also include estimates from qualified professionals as to the anticipated
gallons per day of wastewater, the number of vehicles entering and leaving the site during the day (and at
peak traftic hours), the increased amount of stormwater runoff, and the rate of the stormwater runoff of the
post-development site.

Final Site Design Plan,

The Final Site Design Plan application shall include all information required in the Concept Plan requirements,
above and in addition shall rcquirc the following information:

1,

o0

Boundary Survey. Prepared by a licensed Maine surveyor indicating the boundaries, artificial monuments,
encumbrances, and topography of the site.

Stormwater Management Plan. Prepared by a Maine Registered Engineer analyzing the proposal's impact on
existing stormwater facilities and watcrsheds. The stormwater management plan shall include a map of all
watersheds significantly impacted by the proposal and identify all arcas of existing or anticipated flooding,
locations of existing and proposed culverts, pipes, detention ponds, and flow restrictions to be affected by the
proposal. The stormwater management plan shall comply with the review criteria found in this Ordinance.

Einish Grading Plan. Prepated by a Mainc Registered Engineer of landscape atchitect indicating the final
grading of the site, the amount of fill to be imported to or exported from the site, and graphic arrows indicating
the direction of storm water run off.

Site Improvement Details. Including sufficient information to enable the creation of an itemized cost estimate
for all required on/or off site improvements.

Building Elevations. Scale plans of exterior building surfaces including materials, doorways, and advertising
features.

Additional Information. Additional information as deemed necessary to review the proposal's conformance
with the sitc design review criteria and Sec. 13-700, "General Requirements". Additional information may
address items such as, but not be limited to, traffic, wctlands, high intensity soils, environmental analyses, or the
interpretation of the data by municipal consultants. Additional information shall be financed pursuant to the
consulting fees of this Ordinance.

General topography of the site.

High intensity soils classifications of the soils located on the site.

A copy of any variances granted or deed restrictions on the subject use or property. Such variances and/or
restrictions shall be hoted on the final (recording) copy of the plan.

Waiver of Required Information.

The CEO or Planning Board may waive the submittal of required application materials upon finding that the specific
information is unnecessary in order to review the application's conformance. Such waiver(s) shall be noted on the
final (recording) copy of the plan,

800



E.

Final Copies of the Plan.

The applicant shall submit three (3) signed copies of thc final approved plan to the CEO, One copy shall be
forwarded to the Planning Board as part of its permanent records. One copy shall be forwarded to the Tax Asscssor.
One copy shall be kept by the CEO.

Historical Note: Section 13-302 §3A as amended April 24, 2006.

Sec. 13-303 Site Design Reviéw Criteria.

The following criteria shall be utilized by the CEO or Planning Board in reviewing applicalions for site design approval.
The standards are not intended to discourage creativity, invention, or innovation. The CEO or Planning Board may
waive the criteria presented in this subsection upon a determination by the CEO or Planning Board that the criteria are
not applicable to the proposed development or are not necessary to carry out the intent of this subsection. The CEO or
Planning Board shall approve or approve with conditions the site design plan, unless the plan does not meet the intent of
the following criteria and standards.

Al

Conformance with Comprehensive Plan. The proposed development shall be located and designed in such a manner
as to be in conformance with the municipality's comprehensive plan.

Traffic. The proposed development will not cause untcasonable highway ot public road congestion or unsafe
conditions with respect to use of the highways, public roads or pedestrian walkways existing or proposed. Vehicular
access to the site shall be on roads which have adequate capacity to accommodate the additional traffic generated by
the development. The Planning Board may require mitigation when the proposed development is anticipated to
result in a decline in service, below Level of Service "C", of nearby roadways of intetsections. Levels of service are
defined by the Highway Capacity Manual, Special Report #209, published by the Research Beard, National
Research Council, Washington DC, 1985. If an existing intersection is functioning at a Level of Scrvice of "D" or
lower prior to the development, the project shall not reduce the cutrent level of service. A copy of the application
shall be provided to the appropriate municipal authority(s), and to the Maine Depattment of Transportation if on a
state maintained road, for timely review and comment. The Planning Board may approve a development not
meeting this rcquirement if the applicant demonstrates that:

1. A public agency has committed funds to construct the improvements necessary to bring the level of access to
this standard; or

2. The applicant will assume financial responsibility for the improvements necessary to bring the level of service
to this standard and will guarantee the completion of the improvements within one (1) year of project approval.

Site Access. Vehicular access to the development shall provide for safe and convenient access and shall be in
conformance with Sec. 13-710, "dccess Management,...". A copy of the application shall be provided to thc

appropriate municipal authority(s), and to the Maine Department of Transportation if on a state maintained road, for
timely review and comment,

Parking and Vehicle Circulation. The proposed development provides for adequate parking and vehicle circulation
and shall be in conformance with Sec. 13-710, "dccess Management,...". A copy of the application shall be
provided to the appropriate municipal authority(s) for timely review and comment. The [ayout of the site shall
provide for the safc movement of passenger, service, and emetgency vehicles throughout the site.

1. Projects shall provide a clear route for delivery vehicles with appropriate geometric design to allow turning and
backing for vehicles expected to use the facility.

2. Clear routes of access shall be provided and maintained for emetgency vehicles to all portions of the site and
shall be posted with appropriate language.

3. The layout and design of dedicated parking arcas provided on-site or within a reasonable walking distance from
the site shall provide for safe and convenient circulation of vehicles throughout the lot, shall prohibit vehicles
from backing out onto a street.

801



CARIBOU ADMINISTRATION
25 HIGH STREET
CARIBOU, ME. 04736

MEMO

TO: Caribou Planning Board

FROM: Kenneth Murchison, Zoning Administrator/CEO
RE: Caribou Riverfront Development District

DATE: February 17, 2022

The Riverfront Redevelopment Stakeholders Group was convened on September 23, 2020 and
became an Official Committee of the City in September of 2021, titled the Caribou Riverfront
Renaissance Committee (CRRC).

The CRRC has been working diligently to identify and prioritize riverfront assets, set goals, and
ultimately restore interests of renewed commercial, residential, and recreational opportunities
while celebrating the riverfront as vital part of our community and the CRRC, at the February 15,
2022, meeting voted to recommend to the Caribou Planning Board the formation and designation
of a Riverfront Development Overlay District.

Work on a Land Use Table and Zoning unique to this district to be applied to the Riverside
Development District is ongoing by the Caribou Planning Board and assisted by the Riverfront
Renaissance Committee and will ultimately approved to Ordinance by the Caribou City Council.

The first step in defining the land use and proposed zoning for this area of the city is to agree on
the area impacted by these refinements, and so, the actual designation of the Riverfront
Development District.

Recommendation from the Riverfront Renaissance Committee,
At this time the Caribou Riverfront Renaissance Committee would like to introduce the

Riverfront Development District as envisioned by the committee and to seek council input on the
designation of the district. See the attached.



0.7 mies

0.35

A

£
I T'l-l
w b
D1

l}t: | : I'.I‘ lj

07

£
r\:
Q
g "
L 4
Q
= -
- .
-l =
m 3
=
a
gl B
c 3
(] \
E P s S b
a i ’
2 {
[ ! 5
> iy “ g
3@ :
o3 P £
<
S
“ﬂ N i
o £ EL
-] " 23
- £ 3
5 b
°% g ., I
» 0 E 28 i3
- > a g% B tE
= ram g 2 g @ [y
O 33?;2'» B
FEEER
¢ 43
EERER
5 £ 9 5
ggsg&
- S5 5
Er%»—gc?z'ﬁ
i}
el L




Kenneth Murchison, Jr.

On behalf of the Central Aroostook
Maine Northern Railroad Reuse Coalition
25 High Street,

Caribou, ME 04736

April 29, 2022

Bruce A. Van Note

Maine Department of Transportation Commissioner
16 State House Station,

Augusta, ME 04333-0016

Commissioner Van Note,

Several communities and an independent State authority in Central Aroostook County have
joined into a coalition focused on the reuse potential for portions of the Maine Northern Railroad
Corridor.

The railroad corridor currently leased from Maine Department of Transportation by Maine
Northern Railway, an Irving Lands subsidiary, connects Presque Isle, Caribou, Fort Fairfield,
and Limestone together via rail. Regular rail service, however, has not been offered past
Maysville Street in Presque Isle for over two years, service to Caribou has not been offered for a
decade and not since the mid 1990’s to Fort Fairfield and Limestone.

This rail corridor that historically connected our communities has been largely abandoned in
place, bridges have not been maintained and repairs have not been completed resulting in areas
that are washed out, overgrown, or otherwise lost to time and elements, especially from Caribou
north to Limestone and the former Loring Air Force Base.

As we contemplate potential reuses of this corridor, we envision the development of a Regional
Multi-Use Recreation Corridor once again linking our communities together or possibly a
coinhabited rail/multi use trail system connecting the communities in Central Aroostook County
and beyond.

We respectfully request that the Maine Department of Transportation form a Rail Corridor Use
Advisory Council, as defined by L.D. 1133, An Act to Amend the Transportation Laws that
would, upon petition, review and make recommendations on the likelihood, benefits and cost of

potential uses for portions of the Maine Northern Railroad Corridor in Central Aroostook
County.

Letters of Support attached.

We thank you in advance for your time and your kind attention to this matter.

Sincerely,






Municipal Building
25 High Street

Clty O f C arib ou Caribou, ME 04736

Telephone (207) 493-5961
Office of the City Manager o e ek

pthompson@cariboumaine.org
www.cariboumaine.org

April 26, 2022

Bruce A. Van Note

Maine Department of Transportation Commissioner
16 State House Station,

Augusta, ME 04333-0016

Re: Maine Department of Transportation Rail Corridor Use Advisory Council
Dear Commissioner Van Note,

Caribou has had a long history with the rail corridor. The August 15, 1877 town meeting
led to the commitment of funds to construct a rail connection. In the 2014
Comprehensive Plan, it was noted that “Caribou should support continued public and
private investment in the railway and support the expansion of railway use as part of its
economic development strategy”. Most recently, at their April 11, 2022 meeting, the
Caribou City Council voted in support of engaging Maine Department of Transportation
in the formation of a Rail Corridor Use Advisory Council, as defined by L.D. 1133, An
Act to Amend the Transportation Laws.

It is the understanding of the City of Caribou that the advisory council would, upon
petition, review and make recommendations on the likelihood, benefits and cost of
potential uses for portions of the Maine Northern Railroad Corridor in Central Aroostook
County. A portion of this trail runs along the City’s riverfront area. Caribou is working to
restore a historical and once vibrant riverfront area of our community concentrating on
mixed land use, commercial and residential, and public use trails, and common spaces.
The City of Caribou has long prioritized the rezoning, redevelopment, and preservation of
the riverfront area. In the 2004 Recreational Trails Plan, it was recommended to add a
“pedestrian trail connection from Lyndon Square to the riverfront”. Part of the riverfront
area in Caribou is in the Downtown Municipal Tax Increment Financing District. As part
of the Downtown District Plan, approved in 2008, it was recognized that “opportunities
such as the riverfront, South Main Street, and the Light Industrial Park are all important
to tie into Downtown planning and improvements”. The 2014 Comprehensive Plan
recognizes the “decline in industrial use” and the need for a transition to a “residential or
mixed-use area interlaced with open space and recreational facilities”. We look forward
to collaborating with all stakeholders on a path forward.

Sincerely,
\?)dev\;vK r\\{\mr‘\aw}ﬂb? N
Penny Thompson, Caribou City Manager






__ t Caribou Riverfront .y
_ . . Caribou, ME 04736
Renaissance Committee Telophons (207) 493-3324

Fax (207) 493-4228
www.cariboumaine.org

%2 RIVERFRONT |
RENAISSANCE

April 29, 2022

Bruce A. Van Note

Maine Department of Transportation Commissioner
16 State House Station,

Augusta, ME 04333-0016

Commissioner Van Note,

Several Communities in Central Aroostook County have joined into a coalition focused on the reuse
potential for portions of the Maine Northern Railroad Corridor.

The Caribou Riverfront Renaissance Committee strongly supports engaging Maine Department of
Transportation in the formation of a Rail Corridor Use Advisory Council, as defined by L.D. 1133,
An Act to Amend the Transportation Laws.

It is our understanding that the council would, upon petition, review and make recommendations on
the likelihood, benefits and cost of potential uses for portions of the Maine Northern Railroad
Corridor in Central Aroostook County.

We thank you in advance for your time and attention to this maiter.

Sincerely,

st )
Mark Draper ‘
Chair, Caribou Riverfront Renaissance Committee






TOWN OF LIMESTONE l

April 13,2022

Bruce A. Van Note

Maine Department of Transportation Commissioner
16 State House Station,

Augusta, ME 04333-0016

Commissioner Van Note,

Several Communities in Central Aroostook County have joined into a coalition focused on the
reuse potential for portions of the Maine Northern Railroad Corridor.

The Town of Limestone supports engaging Maine Department of Transportation in the formation
of a Rail Corridor Use Advisory Council, as defined by L.D. 1133, An Act to Amend the
Transportation Laws.

It 1s our understanding that the council would, upon petition, review and make recommendations
on the likelihood, benefits and cost of potential uses for portions of the Maine Northern Railroad
Corridor in Central Aroostook County.

We thank you in advance for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,/# / (

Tara D. Henderson
Town Manager
Town of Limestone






LORING COMMERCE CENTRE

March 31, 2019

Bruce A. Van Note

Maine Department of Transportation Commissioner
16 State House Station,

Augusta, ME 04333-0016

Commissioner Van Note,

Several Communities in Central Aroostook County have joined into a coalition focused on the
reuse potential for portions of the Maine Northern Railroad Corridor.

The Loring Development Authority (LDA) supports engaging Maine Department of
Transportation in the formation of a Rail Corridor Use Advisory Council, as defined by L.D.
1133, An Act to Amend the Transportation Laws.

It is our understanding that the council would, upon petition, review and make recommendations
on the likelihood, benefits and cost of potential uses for portions of the Maine Northern Railroad
Corridor in Central Aroostook County. I would anticipate that the LDA would be an active
participant in such an Advisory Council and we would bring our own unique perspective to the
table.

We thank you in advance for your time and attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

: by
@l WFH

Carl W. Flora
President & CEO

Loring Development Authority of Maine
154 Development Drive, Suite F, Limestone, Maine 04750
Telephone: (207) 328-7005 Facsimile: (207) 328-6811 Email: LDA@Loring.org TTY: 1-800-437-1220

This institution is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint of discrimination, write to the Loring Development Authority of Maine






City of Presque Isle, Maine

The Office of
City Manager
Martin Puckett
Email: mpuckett@presqueisleme.us

April 6™, 2022

Bruce A. Van Note

Maine Department of Transportation Commissioner
16 State House Station,

Augusta, ME 04333-0016

Commissioner Van Note,

Communities in Central Aroostook County have joined into a coalition focused on the reuse
potential for portions of the Maine Northern Railroad Corridor.

The City of Presque Isle supports engaging Maine Department of Transportation in the formation
of a Rail Corridor Use Advisory Council, as defined by L.D. 1133, An Act to Amend the
Transportation Laws.

It is our understanding that the council would, upon petition, review and make recommendations
on the likelihood, benefits and cost of potential uses for portions of the Maine Northern Railroad

Corridor in Central Aroostook County.

We thank you in advance for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
el Rl
AT B "f'_ Z 1L -
Martin Puckett
City Manager
12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459 Phone: 207.760.2780 Tax 207.764.2501

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to
HR Director, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700.






